Mattingly, Gabrielle

From: Old Nichols

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 2:40 PM
To: Mattingly, Gabrielle

Subject: Old Nichols Library

To the Naperville Historic Preservation Commission,

Save Old Nichols has reviewed the current plans for Old Nichols Library, and we have met with the owner/developers to
discuss those plans. The developers answered our questions regarding the preservation of Old Nichols and the
surrounding new construction.

This is a suitable plan. We are encouraged the developer has taken steps to save the landmarked building. We hope the
city will keep the development’s scope under close regard and appropriateness considering its surrounding ONL and its
close proximity to Central Park.

SONL plans to stay in touch with the developers as construction proceeds.

We could never have reached this happy ending without your support during the landmark process, and for that we are
truly grateful.

Becky Simon

Save Old Nichols Library
Disclaimer

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments to it contain confidential information and are intended solely for the use of
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delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are prohibited from reviewing, retransmitting,
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